
 

Date: January 31, 2020 

 

Re: 19-20-05TE - Network Equipment (E-Rate Year 23) – Addendum #1 

 

TO ALL BIDDERS: 

 

The following clarifications to the Bid Documents shall apply to proposals made for the above referenced project.  All 

parties of interest shall take careful note of the addendum so that the proper allowances may be made in strict 

accordance with the Addendum. 

 

Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the space provided on the Bid Form.  Failure to do so may 

subject Bidder disqualification. 

 

In case of conflict between bid documents and this addendum, this addendum shall govern. 

 

Subject/item Question Answer 

C9500 For the C9500 switch, the C9500-NW-A-

EDU license is not available, only the 

C9500-NW-A-L-EDU (which is low 

density not high density). Is that okay? 

C9500-NW-A-L-EDU is the correct license for the C9500-

40X-EDU. 

https://apps.cisco.com/coreui/public/app/productui/productco

nfig.jsp?rl=y&appid=BNP&sId=1580361450611&plp=Y&pI

d=5e3266eaf3d1ad397fa80bd1#reloaded  
S9500-UK9 The Software image for the C9500 

switch will be S9500UK9-169 instead of -

166. Is that okay? 

Per the Cisco Configuration tool, S9500UK9-1612 is the 

most updated image applied to the C9500-40X-EDU switch. 

  

SMARTNET Do you want SMARTnet included for the 

C9500 or C9300 switches? Term? SW 

NO RMA or something else? 

We are not requesting SMARTNET coverage.  

  

CAB-TA-NA The request for 180 Power Cables (CAB-

TA-NA) is made up of 40 included with 

the C9500’s, 138 included from C9300’s 

and 2 stand-alone. Is that okay or do you 

just need 178 included? 

Please provide only the 178 CAB-TA-NA that are included 

with the equipment. As these are included, this is a no cost 

change clarification. 

C9300 For the C9300 image, it will be 

S9300UK9-1611 instead of -166. Is that 

okay? 

Per the Cisco Configuration tool, S9300UK9-1612 is the 

most updated image applied to the C9300-40U-EDU switch 

https://apps.cisco.com/coreui/public/app/productui/productconfig.jsp?rl=y&appid=BNP&sId=1580361450611&plp=Y&pId=5e3266eaf3d1ad397fa80bd1#reloaded
https://apps.cisco.com/coreui/public/app/productui/productconfig.jsp?rl=y&appid=BNP&sId=1580361450611&plp=Y&pId=5e3266eaf3d1ad397fa80bd1#reloaded
https://apps.cisco.com/coreui/public/app/productui/productconfig.jsp?rl=y&appid=BNP&sId=1580361450611&plp=Y&pId=5e3266eaf3d1ad397fa80bd1#reloaded

